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 1                                  1:04 o'clock p.m.


                                    September 18, 2020


 2                        -  -  -


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  We'll go ahead


 4   and we will call today's -- the September 2020


 5   meeting of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission to


 6   order.  It is 1:04 p.m.  Our meeting quorum has


 7   been established.


 8          Would you like to announce the agenda?


 9               MS. SIMMONS:  Hello, everyone.


10          First on the agenda is the approval of the


11   previous meeting minutes.  Second will be the


12   ICRC Director's Report.  We have Deputy Director


13   Tim Schultz with us today.  Next is Old Business.


14   There are no new Appeals, no Motions or Other


15   Filings.


16          The New Business, there are three new


17   appeals for appointment.  There are no Motions or


18   Other Filings.  There are two ALJ decisions to


19   review.  Only one requires action today.  The


20   second item, the materials have been provided for


21   your review.  If there are no objections -- if no


22   objections are filed, it will be ready for a vote


23   at the next meeting.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you very


 2   much, Ms. Simmons.


 3               MS. SIMMONS:  And I'm not finished;


 4   I'm sorry.


 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.


 6               MS. SIMMONS:  There are two ALJ


 7   decisions automatically confirmed that require no


 8   action.  Next is the Consideration of Standing


 9   Orders Concerning Service.  Then there are the


10   meeting dates for the remainder of the 2020


11   calendar year, there is a period for


12   Announcements and a period for Public Comment,


13   and then we'll adjourn.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you so


15   much, Ms. Simmons.


16          Our next item on the agenda is to approve


17   the previous meeting minutes.  Is there a motion?


18               COMM. RAMOS:  This is Vice-Chair


19   Ramos, so moved.


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


21          Is there a second?


22               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,


23   second.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  The


 2   motion's been moved and seconded.  I'll call


 3   the -- I'm sorry.  May we have Ms. Simmons call


 4   the roll for a vote?


 5               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Steve Ramos?


 6               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 7               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?


 8               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.


 9               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?


10               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


11               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Pastor Jackson?


12               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.


13               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with


14   a vote of four to zero.


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


16               MS. SIMMONS:  Oh, I don't think I --


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I didn't --


18               MS. SIMMONS:  I'm so sorry.  Chair


19   Slash?


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


21               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with


22   a vote of five to zero.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1               MS. SIMMONS:  Sorry about that.


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's okay.


 3          We'll now have the ICRC Director's Report.


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Good afternoon.  This


 5   is Tim Schultz again.  I did want to say that --


 6   apologies for this -- we are -- still remain --


 7   all of our data for our monthly report is still


 8   being reviewed to ensure accuracy.  We plan to


 9   have that to the Commission members yet this


10   month, but we didn't want to give you a report


11   that might still be updated, and then, of course,


12   once that is provided to Commissioners, if there


13   are any questions, we, of course, will make


14   ourselves available to answer those questions.


15          So, for a little bit of context, we are


16   finalizing our EEOC contract this fall, so that's


17   been taking a large number of our resources, and


18   I again apologize for any inconvenience.


19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.


20          Are there any other announcements or


21   updates from ICRC at this time?


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Not at this time.


23   Thank you.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.


 2          So, at this time, we have Old Business,


 3   and we don't have any this month, so very


 4   efficient, actually, we do not have any that we


 5   have to cover, so there is no Old Business, no


 6   Motions or Other Filings.


 7          I am to appoint some New Business,


 8   however, so I will pretend to go around the room


 9   as though I would if we were in person


10   collectively together, so -- as I see you on our


11   screen.  So, I will assign the case of Katherine


12   Hilligoss versus Wildcat Enterprises, that's


13   Case 470-2018-04376C, I will assign that to


14   Vice-Chair Ramos.  The case of Leslie Johnson


15   versus Herman & Kittle, that is HOrt19100571, I


16   will assign that to Comm. Harrington.  And the


17   case of Kellie Dawson versus Muesing Management


18   Ivy Knoll Apartments, HOra20010016, I will assign


19   to Comm. Jackson.


20          Does the court reporter have any questions


21   while we're still on this section?


22               THE REPORTER:  No.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
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 1          So, for New Business, Motions and Other


 2   Filings, we do not have any.  Moving on through


 3   our agenda rather quickly here today, the


 4   Administrative Law Judge does have a couple of


 5   orders that were disposed of.  Would you like to


 6   go over them before I address them?


 7               JUDGE SMITH:  I'm happy to run


 8   through them if -- to just go through each


 9   individually, if that's how you typically do


10   this.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It is.  So, we


12   have one that does need a vote, that first one,


13   so just making sure that we are all clear and on


14   the same page, the case of Daniels versus Advance


15   Assembly.


16               JUDGE SMITH:  Sure thing.  Again, my


17   name's Chelsea Smith.  I am an Administrative Law


18   Judge with the Office of Administrative Law


19   Proceedings.  And we have two cases today.  The


20   first is Daniels versus Advance Assembly.  That


21   is Case No. EMra19010049.  The date of the


22   initial decision on that case was July 6th, 2020,


23   and the ALJ dismissed this matter, finding that a
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 1   cause finding had been issued in error.  The


 2   objection period has closed and no objections


 3   were filed.  So, just noteworthy there that the


 4   parties did have an opportunity to object to the


 5   dismissal.


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 7          Commissioners, we do have to vote on this


 8   one.  Is there a motion to confirm or remand this


 9   one?


10               COMM. BLACKBURN:  So moved.


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Which one;


12   confirm or remand?


13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Is that a


15   motion to affirm?


16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


18          Ms. Simmons, will you please call the roll


19   on this motion?  Oh, wait; I'm sorry.  I don't


20   have a second.


21          May I have a second?


22               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, second.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1               MS. SIMMONS:  Thank you.


 2          Comm. Steve Ramos?


 3               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


 4               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?


 5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.


 6               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?


 7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


 8               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Jackson?


 9               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.


10               MS. SIMMONS:  Chair Slash?


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


12               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with


13   a vote of five-zero.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


15          Okay.  Ms. Smith, would you care to just


16   go over this, even though it does not require a


17   vote?  I want to make sure that we are clear, as


18   it was an item that was on our agenda.


19               JUDGE SMITH:  Certainly.  And this


20   case is Martinez versus the City of Hammond


21   Department of Parks and Recreation.  The Case


22   Number is PAha16091437.  The date of the initial


23   decision was September 11th, 2020, and in this
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 1   case, the ALJ issued an order resolving the


 2   matter on the merits after conducting a hearing.


 3   The ALJ found in favor of the Complainant on two


 4   claims and found in favor of Respondent on two


 5   claims.  The objection period in this matter has


 6   not yet closed, so, as it has been noted, a vote


 7   is not timely yet, and you'll have the


 8   opportunity to do that at the next meeting.


 9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  So,


10   we'll look forward to seeing this item next month


11   in October.  Thank you.


12          So, next we have an ALJ decision that was


13   automatically confirmed.  Would you like to kind


14   of bring us to an understanding on this one as


15   well?


16               JUDGE SMITH:  Sure.  So, these


17   decisions were automatically confirmed under the


18   Commission's order on automatic adoption and


19   approval of certain nonfinal order decisions, so


20   no vote is required, and that's basically for


21   agreed settlements.


22          So, the first case is Easton versus LGC


23   Hospitality Staffing, that's EMra 18050292, and
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 1   the second case is Gavin Gamzel versus LaGrange


 2   County Dodge & Jeep, EMra 190301128 [sic].  And


 3   in these cases, again, these are agreed


 4   settlements, and just keep in mind these are


 5   employment cases, and that's why the settlement


 6   agreements are confidential.


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


 8               JUDGE SMITH:  They elected to keep


 9   them confidential.


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


11          Do any of the Commissioners have any


12   questions or concerns regarding the things that


13   we have made no vote necessary or automatically


14   confirmed?  I just want to make sure that if


15   anyone has any questions, that we have addressed


16   them at this time.


17                    (No response.)


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.


19          And Deputy Director Schultz, would you


20   like to help us out here with Section VII?


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  Thank you very


22   much.


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  What has been presented


 2   today is Consideration of Standing Order


 3   Concerning Service.  Everybody should have


 4   received a copy of this Standing Order, and


 5   essentially what this Order permits is the


 6   allowance for electronic service filings for the


 7   Commission and the ALJ, and, of course, all other


 8   limited parties to any particular matter.


 9          Substantively this does not change


10   anything as far as how matters are litigated.


11   This only impacts service, and each service will


12   not be required, it would merely be an option.


13   People can continue to mail their service if they


14   prefer, or fax, or deliver in person.


15          So, this is merely just an additional


16   option for service, and we've been working on


17   this in coordination with the OALP office, who is


18   now handling our ALJ matters, and this has been


19   created in coordination with them.


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  So, just


21   for clarity and nonlegal jargon, what it comes


22   down to, a person who needs to get something to


23   us in a timely manner, you're now saying that a
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 1   person could use e-mail as an opportunity for


 2   responding and getting all of those things


 3   cleared?


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Correct.  And I should


 5   add that this Standing Order does require a vote.


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.


 7          Are there any questions from the


 8   Commissioners?


 9                     (No response.)


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Is there a


11   motion to support a Standing Order Concerning


12   Electronic Service?


13               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


15          And is there a second?


16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second,


17   Comm. Harrington.


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


19          We can call the roll, please.


20               MS. SIMMONS:  Let's see.


21          Comm. Ramos?


22               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.


23               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
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 1               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.


 2               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?


 3               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.


 4               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Jackson?


 5               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.


 6               MS. SIMMONS:  Chair Slash?


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.


 8               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with


 9   a vote of five-zero.


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.


11          Okay.  Folks, we had a very swift meeting


12   here today, but I'd also like to say thanks to


13   the due diligence of the staff in helping us to


14   get ourselves to this place.  They did a lot of


15   stuff in advance and organized a lot of stuff for


16   us today.


17          But we do have some meeting dates to


18   consider for the remainder of 2020.  Does anyone


19   have an issue with the date of October 16th?


20               COMM. RAMOS:  I do not.


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  It looks


22   like we're good there.  Are there any concerns


23   around November 20th, since we've been going a


WILLIAM F. DANIELS, D/B/A ACCURATE REPORTING OF INDIANA







Page 16


 1   couple of months in advance?


 2                     (No response.)


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing


 4   none, we'll leave the holiday season as is and


 5   we'll address it as we get further down the road.


 6   I don't see that we have an Announcements period


 7   on the agenda.  Am I allowed to insert one just


 8   in case we need it?


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Of course.


10   Announcements may be added to the agenda, as well


11   as Public Comments.


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.


13          So, is there anyone here that's here for


14   public comment today?


15                     (No response.)


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'll ask one more


17   time in case somebody's on mute.  Is there anyone


18   that's here for public comment today?


19                     (No response.)


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.


21   Hearing none, is there anyone who has an


22   announcement today?


23                     (No response.)
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing


 2   none, I suppose it's time for us to adjourn the


 3   September 18th, 2020 meeting of the Indiana Civil


 4   Rights Commission.  Thank you so much for your


 5   time.  We'll look forward to a more lengthy


 6   agenda next month, as we do have some cases in


 7   Old Business, and it looks like we will have some


 8   decisions to actually act upon as well.


 9               COMM. JACKSON:  You'll be sure to


10   e-mail those cases to us, please?


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  This is Tim Schultz.


12   Yes, we will make sure to send all of those


13   e-mails immediately after this meeting, and if


14   for some reason a Commissioner does not receive


15   any item they're expecting, please let me know.


16               COMM. JACKSON:  Thank you.


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thanks, everyone.


18   Enjoy your weekend.  It looks like we're going to


19   have a beautiful kickoff to fall.


20               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I have a question.


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Yes.


22               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I've been trying to


23   get -- excuse me -- a mailing address for
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 1   Comm. Jackson, and I have nothing sent to me, so
 2   I'm asking Mr. Jackson if he would send to me by
 3   text his mailing address.  My phone number is
 4   317-370-4090.
 5               COMM. JACKSON:  Could you repeat that
 6   number, please?
 7               COMM. BLACKBURN:  370-4090.
 8               COMM. JACKSON:  370-4090.
 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  That's right.
10               COMM. JACKSON:  All righty.
11               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Thank you.
12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you,
13   everyone, and thank you for your continued
14   service and patience.  I think that we might have
15   some adaptations in the coming months, and look
16   forward to rolling those out for you.  Have a
17   great weekend.
18               COMM. JACKSON:  Thank you.
19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
20                        -  -  -
               Thereupon, the proceedings of
21           September 18, 2020 were concluded
                    at 1:21 o'clock p.m.
22                        -  -  -
23
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 1                      CERTIFICATE


 2          I, Lindy L. Meyer, Jr., the undersigned


 3   Court Reporter and Notary Public residing in the


 4   City of Shelbyville, Shelby County, Indiana, do


 5   hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and


 6   correct transcript of the proceedings taken by me


 7   on Friday, September 18, 2020 in this matter and


 8   transcribed by me.


 9


10                        _________________________


11                         Lindy L. Meyer, Jr.,


12                         Notary Public in and


13                         for the State of Indiana.


14


15   My Commission expires August 26, 2024.


16   Commission No. NP0690003
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 1                                 1:04 o'clock p.m.
                                   September 18, 2020
 2                       -  -  -
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: We'll go ahead
 4  and we will call today's -- the September 2020
 5  meeting of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission to
 6  order.  It is 1:04 p.m.  Our meeting quorum has
 7  been established.
 8         Would you like to announce the agenda?
 9              MS. SIMMONS: Hello, everyone.
10         First on the agenda is the approval of the
11  previous meeting minutes.  Second will be the
12  ICRC Director's Report.  We have Deputy Director
13  Tim Schultz with us today.  Next is Old Business.
14  There are no new Appeals, no Motions or Other
15  Filings.
16         The New Business, there are three new
17  appeals for appointment.  There are no Motions or
18  Other Filings.  There are two ALJ decisions to
19  review.  Only one requires action today.  The
20  second item, the materials have been provided for
21  your review.  If there are no objections -- if no
22  objections are filed, it will be ready for a vote
23  at the next meeting.
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you very
 2  much, Ms. Simmons.
 3              MS. SIMMONS: And I'm not finished;
 4  I'm sorry.
 5              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.
 6              MS. SIMMONS: There are two ALJ
 7  decisions automatically confirmed that require no
 8  action.  Next is the Consideration of Standing
 9  Orders Concerning Service.  Then there are the
10  meeting dates for the remainder of the 2020
11  calendar year, there is a period for
12  Announcements and a period for Public Comment,
13  and then we'll adjourn.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you so
15  much, Ms. Simmons.
16         Our next item on the agenda is to approve
17  the previous meeting minutes.  Is there a motion?
18              COMM. RAMOS: This is Vice-Chair
19  Ramos, so moved.
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
21         Is there a second?
22              COMM. HARRINGTON: Comm. Harrington,
23  second.
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  The
 2  motion's been moved and seconded.  I'll call
 3  the -- I'm sorry.  May we have Ms. Simmons call
 4  the roll for a vote?
 5              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Steve Ramos?
 6              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 7              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
 8              COMM. BLACKBURN: Aye.
 9              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Holli Harrington?
10              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
11              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Pastor Jackson?
12              COMM. JACKSON: Aye.
13              MS. SIMMONS: The motion passes with
14  a vote of four to zero.
15              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
16              MS. SIMMONS: Oh, I don't think I --
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I didn't --
18              MS. SIMMONS: I'm so sorry.  Chair
19  Slash?
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
21              MS. SIMMONS: The motion passes with
22  a vote of five to zero.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
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 1              MS. SIMMONS: Sorry about that.
 2              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: That's okay.
 3         We'll now have the ICRC Director's Report.
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: Good afternoon.  This
 5  is Tim Schultz again.  I did want to say that --
 6  apologies for this -- we are -- still remain --
 7  all of our data for our monthly report is still
 8  being reviewed to ensure accuracy.  We plan to
 9  have that to the Commission members yet this
10  month, but we didn't want to give you a report
11  that might still be updated, and then, of course,
12  once that is provided to Commissioners, if there
13  are any questions, we, of course, will make
14  ourselves available to answer those questions.
15         So, for a little bit of context, we are
16  finalizing our EEOC contract this fall, so that's
17  been taking a large number of our resources, and
18  I again apologize for any inconvenience.
19              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
20         Are there any other announcements or
21  updates from ICRC at this time?
22              MR. SCHULTZ: Not at this time.
23  Thank you.
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
 2         So, at this time, we have Old Business,
 3  and we don't have any this month, so very
 4  efficient, actually, we do not have any that we
 5  have to cover, so there is no Old Business, no
 6  Motions or Other Filings.
 7         I am to appoint some New Business,
 8  however, so I will pretend to go around the room
 9  as though I would if we were in person
10  collectively together, so -- as I see you on our
11  screen.  So, I will assign the case of Katherine
12  Hilligoss versus Wildcat Enterprises, that's
13  Case 470-2018-04376C, I will assign that to
14  Vice-Chair Ramos.  The case of Leslie Johnson
15  versus Herman & Kittle, that is HOrt19100571, I
16  will assign that to Comm. Harrington.  And the
17  case of Kellie Dawson versus Muesing Management
18  Ivy Knoll Apartments, HOra20010016, I will assign
19  to Comm. Jackson.
20         Does the court reporter have any questions
21  while we're still on this section?
22              THE REPORTER: No.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
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 1         So, for New Business, Motions and Other
 2  Filings, we do not have any.  Moving on through
 3  our agenda rather quickly here today, the
 4  Administrative Law Judge does have a couple of
 5  orders that were disposed of.  Would you like to
 6  go over them before I address them?
 7              JUDGE SMITH: I'm happy to run
 8  through them if -- to just go through each
 9  individually, if that's how you typically do
10  this.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: It is.  So, we
12  have one that does need a vote, that first one,
13  so just making sure that we are all clear and on
14  the same page, the case of Daniels versus Advance
15  Assembly.
16              JUDGE SMITH: Sure thing.  Again, my
17  name's Chelsea Smith.  I am an Administrative Law
18  Judge with the Office of Administrative Law
19  Proceedings.  And we have two cases today.  The
20  first is Daniels versus Advance Assembly.  That
21  is Case No. EMra19010049.  The date of the
22  initial decision on that case was July 6th, 2020,
23  and the ALJ dismissed this matter, finding that a
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 1  cause finding had been issued in error.  The
 2  objection period has closed and no objections
 3  were filed.  So, just noteworthy there that the
 4  parties did have an opportunity to object to the
 5  dismissal.
 6              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 7         Commissioners, we do have to vote on this
 8  one.  Is there a motion to confirm or remand this
 9  one?
10              COMM. BLACKBURN: So moved.
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Which one;
12  confirm or remand?
13              COMM. BLACKBURN: Comm. Blackburn.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Is that a
15  motion to affirm?
16              COMM. BLACKBURN: Yes.
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
18         Ms. Simmons, will you please call the roll
19  on this motion?  Oh, wait; I'm sorry.  I don't
20  have a second.
21         May I have a second?
22              COMM. RAMOS: Comm. Ramos, second.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
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 1              MS. SIMMONS: Thank you.
 2         Comm. Steve Ramos?
 3              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
 4              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
 5              COMM. BLACKBURN: Aye.
 6              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Holli Harrington?
 7              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
 8              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Jackson?
 9              COMM. JACKSON: Aye.
10              MS. SIMMONS: Chair Slash?
11              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
12              MS. SIMMONS: The motion passes with
13  a vote of five-zero.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
15         Okay.  Ms. Smith, would you care to just
16  go over this, even though it does not require a
17  vote?  I want to make sure that we are clear, as
18  it was an item that was on our agenda.
19              JUDGE SMITH: Certainly.  And this
20  case is Martinez versus the City of Hammond
21  Department of Parks and Recreation.  The Case
22  Number is PAha16091437.  The date of the initial
23  decision was September 11th, 2020, and in this
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 1  case, the ALJ issued an order resolving the
 2  matter on the merits after conducting a hearing.
 3  The ALJ found in favor of the Complainant on two
 4  claims and found in favor of Respondent on two
 5  claims.  The objection period in this matter has
 6  not yet closed, so, as it has been noted, a vote
 7  is not timely yet, and you'll have the
 8  opportunity to do that at the next meeting.
 9              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.  So,
10  we'll look forward to seeing this item next month
11  in October.  Thank you.
12         So, next we have an ALJ decision that was
13  automatically confirmed.  Would you like to kind
14  of bring us to an understanding on this one as
15  well?
16              JUDGE SMITH: Sure.  So, these
17  decisions were automatically confirmed under the
18  Commission's order on automatic adoption and
19  approval of certain nonfinal order decisions, so
20  no vote is required, and that's basically for
21  agreed settlements.
22         So, the first case is Easton versus LGC
23  Hospitality Staffing, that's EMra 18050292, and
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 1  the second case is Gavin Gamzel versus LaGrange
 2  County Dodge & Jeep, EMra 190301128 [sic].  And
 3  in these cases, again, these are agreed
 4  settlements, and just keep in mind these are
 5  employment cases, and that's why the settlement
 6  agreements are confidential.
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
 8              JUDGE SMITH: They elected to keep
 9  them confidential.
10              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
11         Do any of the Commissioners have any
12  questions or concerns regarding the things that
13  we have made no vote necessary or automatically
14  confirmed?  I just want to make sure that if
15  anyone has any questions, that we have addressed
16  them at this time.
17                   (No response.)
18              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.
19         And Deputy Director Schultz, would you
20  like to help us out here with Section VII?
21              MR. SCHULTZ: Yes.  Thank you very
22  much.
23              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
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 1              MR. SCHULTZ: What has been presented
 2  today is Consideration of Standing Order
 3  Concerning Service.  Everybody should have
 4  received a copy of this Standing Order, and
 5  essentially what this Order permits is the
 6  allowance for electronic service filings for the
 7  Commission and the ALJ, and, of course, all other
 8  limited parties to any particular matter.
 9         Substantively this does not change
10  anything as far as how matters are litigated.
11  This only impacts service, and each service will
12  not be required, it would merely be an option.
13  People can continue to mail their service if they
14  prefer, or fax, or deliver in person.
15         So, this is merely just an additional
16  option for service, and we've been working on
17  this in coordination with the OALP office, who is
18  now handling our ALJ matters, and this has been
19  created in coordination with them.
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  So, just
21  for clarity and nonlegal jargon, what it comes
22  down to, a person who needs to get something to
23  us in a timely manner, you're now saying that a
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 1  person could use e-mail as an opportunity for
 2  responding and getting all of those things
 3  cleared?
 4              MR. SCHULTZ: Correct.  And I should
 5  add that this Standing Order does require a vote.
 6              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.
 7         Are there any questions from the
 8  Commissioners?
 9                    (No response.)
10              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Is there a
11  motion to support a Standing Order Concerning
12  Electronic Service?
13              COMM. RAMOS: So moved, Comm. Ramos.
14              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
15         And is there a second?
16              COMM. HARRINGTON: Second,
17  Comm. Harrington.
18              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
19         We can call the roll, please.
20              MS. SIMMONS: Let's see.
21         Comm. Ramos?
22              COMM. RAMOS: Aye.
23              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
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 1              COMM. BLACKBURN: Aye.
 2              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Holli Harrington?
 3              COMM. HARRINGTON: Aye.
 4              MS. SIMMONS: Comm. Jackson?
 5              COMM. JACKSON: Aye.
 6              MS. SIMMONS: Chair Slash?
 7              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Aye.
 8              MS. SIMMONS: The motion passes with
 9  a vote of five-zero.
10              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thank you.
11         Okay.  Folks, we had a very swift meeting
12  here today, but I'd also like to say thanks to
13  the due diligence of the staff in helping us to
14  get ourselves to this place.  They did a lot of
15  stuff in advance and organized a lot of stuff for
16  us today.
17         But we do have some meeting dates to
18  consider for the remainder of 2020.  Does anyone
19  have an issue with the date of October 16th?
20              COMM. RAMOS: I do not.
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  It looks
22  like we're good there.  Are there any concerns
23  around November 20th, since we've been going a
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 1  couple of months in advance?
 2                    (No response.)
 3              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Hearing
 4  none, we'll leave the holiday season as is and
 5  we'll address it as we get further down the road.
 6  I don't see that we have an Announcements period
 7  on the agenda.  Am I allowed to insert one just
 8  in case we need it?
 9              MR. SCHULTZ: Of course.
10  Announcements may be added to the agenda, as well
11  as Public Comments.
12              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
13         So, is there anyone here that's here for
14  public comment today?
15                    (No response.)
16              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: I'll ask one more
17  time in case somebody's on mute.  Is there anyone
18  that's here for public comment today?
19                    (No response.)
20              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Thank you.
21  Hearing none, is there anyone who has an
22  announcement today?
23                    (No response.)
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 1              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Okay.  Hearing
 2  none, I suppose it's time for us to adjourn the
 3  September 18th, 2020 meeting of the Indiana Civil
 4  Rights Commission.  Thank you so much for your
 5  time.  We'll look forward to a more lengthy
 6  agenda next month, as we do have some cases in
 7  Old Business, and it looks like we will have some
 8  decisions to actually act upon as well.
 9              COMM. JACKSON: You'll be sure to
10  e-mail those cases to us, please?
11              MR. SCHULTZ: This is Tim Schultz.
12  Yes, we will make sure to send all of those
13  e-mails immediately after this meeting, and if
14  for some reason a Commissioner does not receive
15  any item they're expecting, please let me know.
16              COMM. JACKSON: Thank you.
17              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Thanks, everyone.
18  Enjoy your weekend.  It looks like we're going to
19  have a beautiful kickoff to fall.
20              COMM. BLACKBURN: I have a question.
21              CHAIRPERSON SLASH: Yes.
22              COMM. BLACKBURN: I've been trying to
23  get -- excuse me -- a mailing address for


Page 18


 1  Comm. Jackson, and I have nothing sent to me, so
   
 2  I'm asking Mr. Jackson if he would send to me by
   
 3  text his mailing address.  My phone number is
   
 4  317-370-4090.
   
 5              COMM. JACKSON:  Could you repeat that
   
 6  number, please?
   
 7              COMM. BLACKBURN:  370-4090.
   
 8              COMM. JACKSON:  370-4090.
   
 9              COMM. BLACKBURN:  That's right.
   
10              COMM. JACKSON:  All righty.
   
11              COMM. BLACKBURN:  Thank you.
   
12              CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you,
   
13  everyone, and thank you for your continued
   
14  service and patience.  I think that we might have
   
15  some adaptations in the coming months, and look
   
16  forward to rolling those out for you.  Have a
   
17  great weekend.
   
18              COMM. JACKSON:  Thank you.
   
19              CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
   
20                       -  -  -
              Thereupon, the proceedings of
21          September 18, 2020 were concluded
                   at 1:21 o'clock p.m.
22                       -  -  -
   
23 
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 1                     CERTIFICATE
   
 2         I, Lindy L. Meyer, Jr., the undersigned
   
 3  Court Reporter and Notary Public residing in the
   
 4  City of Shelbyville, Shelby County, Indiana, do
   
 5  hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
   
 6  correct transcript of the proceedings taken by me
   
 7  on Friday, September 18, 2020 in this matter and
   
 8  transcribed by me.
   
 9 
   
10                       _________________________
   
11                        Lindy L. Meyer, Jr.,
   
12                        Notary Public in and
   
13                        for the State of Indiana.
   
14 
   
15  My Commission expires August 26, 2024.
   
16  Commission No. NP0690003
   
17 
   
18 
   
19 
   
20 
   
21 
   
22 
   
23 
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 1                                  1:04 o'clock p.m.
                                  September 18, 2020


 2                        -  -  -
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  We'll go ahead
  


 4   and we will call today's -- the September 2020
  


 5   meeting of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission to
  


 6   order.  It is 1:04 p.m.  Our meeting quorum has
  


 7   been established.
  


 8          Would you like to announce the agenda?
  


 9               MS. SIMMONS:  Hello, everyone.
  


10          First on the agenda is the approval of the
  


11   previous meeting minutes.  Second will be the
  


12   ICRC Director's Report.  We have Deputy Director
  


13   Tim Schultz with us today.  Next is Old Business.
  


14   There are no new Appeals, no Motions or Other
  


15   Filings.
  


16          The New Business, there are three new
  


17   appeals for appointment.  There are no Motions or
  


18   Other Filings.  There are two ALJ decisions to
  


19   review.  Only one requires action today.  The
  


20   second item, the materials have been provided for
  


21   your review.  If there are no objections -- if no
  


22   objections are filed, it will be ready for a vote
  


23   at the next meeting.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you very
  


 2   much, Ms. Simmons.
  


 3               MS. SIMMONS:  And I'm not finished;
  


 4   I'm sorry.
  


 5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


 6               MS. SIMMONS:  There are two ALJ
  


 7   decisions automatically confirmed that require no
  


 8   action.  Next is the Consideration of Standing
  


 9   Orders Concerning Service.  Then there are the
  


10   meeting dates for the remainder of the 2020
  


11   calendar year, there is a period for
  


12   Announcements and a period for Public Comment,
  


13   and then we'll adjourn.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you so
  


15   much, Ms. Simmons.
  


16          Our next item on the agenda is to approve
  


17   the previous meeting minutes.  Is there a motion?
  


18               COMM. RAMOS:  This is Vice-Chair
  


19   Ramos, so moved.
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


21          Is there a second?
  


22               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,
  


23   second.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  The
  


 2   motion's been moved and seconded.  I'll call
  


 3   the -- I'm sorry.  May we have Ms. Simmons call
  


 4   the roll for a vote?
  


 5               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Steve Ramos?
  


 6               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 7               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
  


 8               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.
  


 9               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?
  


10               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


11               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Pastor Jackson?
  


12               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.
  


13               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with
  


14   a vote of four to zero.
  


15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


16               MS. SIMMONS:  Oh, I don't think I --
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I didn't --
  


18               MS. SIMMONS:  I'm so sorry.  Chair
  


19   Slash?
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


21               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with
  


22   a vote of five to zero.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1               MS. SIMMONS:  Sorry about that.
  


 2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's okay.
  


 3          We'll now have the ICRC Director's Report.
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Good afternoon.  This
  


 5   is Tim Schultz again.  I did want to say that --
  


 6   apologies for this -- we are -- still remain --
  


 7   all of our data for our monthly report is still
  


 8   being reviewed to ensure accuracy.  We plan to
  


 9   have that to the Commission members yet this
  


10   month, but we didn't want to give you a report
  


11   that might still be updated, and then, of course,
  


12   once that is provided to Commissioners, if there
  


13   are any questions, we, of course, will make
  


14   ourselves available to answer those questions.
  


15          So, for a little bit of context, we are
  


16   finalizing our EEOC contract this fall, so that's
  


17   been taking a large number of our resources, and
  


18   I again apologize for any inconvenience.
  


19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


20          Are there any other announcements or
  


21   updates from ICRC at this time?
  


22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Not at this time.
  


23   Thank you.
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


 2          So, at this time, we have Old Business,
  


 3   and we don't have any this month, so very
  


 4   efficient, actually, we do not have any that we
  


 5   have to cover, so there is no Old Business, no
  


 6   Motions or Other Filings.
  


 7          I am to appoint some New Business,
  


 8   however, so I will pretend to go around the room
  


 9   as though I would if we were in person
  


10   collectively together, so -- as I see you on our
  


11   screen.  So, I will assign the case of Katherine
  


12   Hilligoss versus Wildcat Enterprises, that's
  


13   Case 470-2018-04376C, I will assign that to
  


14   Vice-Chair Ramos.  The case of Leslie Johnson
  


15   versus Herman & Kittle, that is HOrt19100571, I
  


16   will assign that to Comm. Harrington.  And the
  


17   case of Kellie Dawson versus Muesing Management
  


18   Ivy Knoll Apartments, HOra20010016, I will assign
  


19   to Comm. Jackson.
  


20          Does the court reporter have any questions
  


21   while we're still on this section?
  


22               THE REPORTER:  No.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
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 1          So, for New Business, Motions and Other
  


 2   Filings, we do not have any.  Moving on through
  


 3   our agenda rather quickly here today, the
  


 4   Administrative Law Judge does have a couple of
  


 5   orders that were disposed of.  Would you like to
  


 6   go over them before I address them?
  


 7               JUDGE SMITH:  I'm happy to run
  


 8   through them if -- to just go through each
  


 9   individually, if that's how you typically do
  


10   this.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It is.  So, we
  


12   have one that does need a vote, that first one,
  


13   so just making sure that we are all clear and on
  


14   the same page, the case of Daniels versus Advance
  


15   Assembly.
  


16               JUDGE SMITH:  Sure thing.  Again, my
  


17   name's Chelsea Smith.  I am an Administrative Law
  


18   Judge with the Office of Administrative Law
  


19   Proceedings.  And we have two cases today.  The
  


20   first is Daniels versus Advance Assembly.  That
  


21   is Case No. EMra19010049.  The date of the
  


22   initial decision on that case was July 6th, 2020,
  


23   and the ALJ dismissed this matter, finding that a
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 1   cause finding had been issued in error.  The
  


 2   objection period has closed and no objections
  


 3   were filed.  So, just noteworthy there that the
  


 4   parties did have an opportunity to object to the
  


 5   dismissal.
  


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 7          Commissioners, we do have to vote on this
  


 8   one.  Is there a motion to confirm or remand this
  


 9   one?
  


10               COMM. BLACKBURN:  So moved.
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Which one;
  


12   confirm or remand?
  


13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Is that a
  


15   motion to affirm?
  


16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


18          Ms. Simmons, will you please call the roll
  


19   on this motion?  Oh, wait; I'm sorry.  I don't
  


20   have a second.
  


21          May I have a second?
  


22               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, second.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1               MS. SIMMONS:  Thank you.
  


 2          Comm. Steve Ramos?
  


 3               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


 4               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
  


 5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.
  


 6               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?
  


 7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


 8               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Jackson?
  


 9               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.
  


10               MS. SIMMONS:  Chair Slash?
  


11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


12               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with
  


13   a vote of five-zero.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


15          Okay.  Ms. Smith, would you care to just
  


16   go over this, even though it does not require a
  


17   vote?  I want to make sure that we are clear, as
  


18   it was an item that was on our agenda.
  


19               JUDGE SMITH:  Certainly.  And this
  


20   case is Martinez versus the City of Hammond
  


21   Department of Parks and Recreation.  The Case
  


22   Number is PAha16091437.  The date of the initial
  


23   decision was September 11th, 2020, and in this
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 1   case, the ALJ issued an order resolving the
  


 2   matter on the merits after conducting a hearing.
  


 3   The ALJ found in favor of the Complainant on two
  


 4   claims and found in favor of Respondent on two
  


 5   claims.  The objection period in this matter has
  


 6   not yet closed, so, as it has been noted, a vote
  


 7   is not timely yet, and you'll have the
  


 8   opportunity to do that at the next meeting.
  


 9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  So,
  


10   we'll look forward to seeing this item next month
  


11   in October.  Thank you.
  


12          So, next we have an ALJ decision that was
  


13   automatically confirmed.  Would you like to kind
  


14   of bring us to an understanding on this one as
  


15   well?
  


16               JUDGE SMITH:  Sure.  So, these
  


17   decisions were automatically confirmed under the
  


18   Commission's order on automatic adoption and
  


19   approval of certain nonfinal order decisions, so
  


20   no vote is required, and that's basically for
  


21   agreed settlements.
  


22          So, the first case is Easton versus LGC
  


23   Hospitality Staffing, that's EMra 18050292, and
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 1   the second case is Gavin Gamzel versus LaGrange
  


 2   County Dodge & Jeep, EMra 190301128 [sic].  And
  


 3   in these cases, again, these are agreed
  


 4   settlements, and just keep in mind these are
  


 5   employment cases, and that's why the settlement
  


 6   agreements are confidential.
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


 8               JUDGE SMITH:  They elected to keep
  


 9   them confidential.
  


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


11          Do any of the Commissioners have any
  


12   questions or concerns regarding the things that
  


13   we have made no vote necessary or automatically
  


14   confirmed?  I just want to make sure that if
  


15   anyone has any questions, that we have addressed
  


16   them at this time.
  


17                    (No response.)
  


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


19          And Deputy Director Schultz, would you
  


20   like to help us out here with Section VII?
  


21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  Thank you very
  


22   much.
  


23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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 1               MR. SCHULTZ:  What has been presented
  


 2   today is Consideration of Standing Order
  


 3   Concerning Service.  Everybody should have
  


 4   received a copy of this Standing Order, and
  


 5   essentially what this Order permits is the
  


 6   allowance for electronic service filings for the
  


 7   Commission and the ALJ, and, of course, all other
  


 8   limited parties to any particular matter.
  


 9          Substantively this does not change
  


10   anything as far as how matters are litigated.
  


11   This only impacts service, and each service will
  


12   not be required, it would merely be an option.
  


13   People can continue to mail their service if they
  


14   prefer, or fax, or deliver in person.
  


15          So, this is merely just an additional
  


16   option for service, and we've been working on
  


17   this in coordination with the OALP office, who is
  


18   now handling our ALJ matters, and this has been
  


19   created in coordination with them.
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  So, just
  


21   for clarity and nonlegal jargon, what it comes
  


22   down to, a person who needs to get something to
  


23   us in a timely manner, you're now saying that a
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 1   person could use e-mail as an opportunity for
  


 2   responding and getting all of those things
  


 3   cleared?
  


 4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Correct.  And I should
  


 5   add that this Standing Order does require a vote.
  


 6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


 7          Are there any questions from the
  


 8   Commissioners?
  


 9                     (No response.)
  


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Is there a
  


11   motion to support a Standing Order Concerning
  


12   Electronic Service?
  


13               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.
  


14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


15          And is there a second?
  


16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second,
  


17   Comm. Harrington.
  


18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


19          We can call the roll, please.
  


20               MS. SIMMONS:  Let's see.
  


21          Comm. Ramos?
  


22               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.
  


23               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
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 1               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.
  


 2               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?
  


 3               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.
  


 4               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Jackson?
  


 5               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.
  


 6               MS. SIMMONS:  Chair Slash?
  


 7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.
  


 8               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with
  


 9   a vote of five-zero.
  


10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
  


11          Okay.  Folks, we had a very swift meeting
  


12   here today, but I'd also like to say thanks to
  


13   the due diligence of the staff in helping us to
  


14   get ourselves to this place.  They did a lot of
  


15   stuff in advance and organized a lot of stuff for
  


16   us today.
  


17          But we do have some meeting dates to
  


18   consider for the remainder of 2020.  Does anyone
  


19   have an issue with the date of October 16th?
  


20               COMM. RAMOS:  I do not.
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  It looks
  


22   like we're good there.  Are there any concerns
  


23   around November 20th, since we've been going a
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 1   couple of months in advance?
  


 2                     (No response.)
  


 3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
  


 4   none, we'll leave the holiday season as is and
  


 5   we'll address it as we get further down the road.
  


 6   I don't see that we have an Announcements period
  


 7   on the agenda.  Am I allowed to insert one just
  


 8   in case we need it?
  


 9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Of course.
  


10   Announcements may be added to the agenda, as well
  


11   as Public Comments.
  


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


13          So, is there anyone here that's here for
  


14   public comment today?
  


15                     (No response.)
  


16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'll ask one more
  


17   time in case somebody's on mute.  Is there anyone
  


18   that's here for public comment today?
  


19                     (No response.)
  


20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


21   Hearing none, is there anyone who has an
  


22   announcement today?
  


23                     (No response.)
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 1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing
  


 2   none, I suppose it's time for us to adjourn the
  


 3   September 18th, 2020 meeting of the Indiana Civil
  


 4   Rights Commission.  Thank you so much for your
  


 5   time.  We'll look forward to a more lengthy
  


 6   agenda next month, as we do have some cases in
  


 7   Old Business, and it looks like we will have some
  


 8   decisions to actually act upon as well.
  


 9               COMM. JACKSON:  You'll be sure to
  


10   e-mail those cases to us, please?
  


11               MR. SCHULTZ:  This is Tim Schultz.
  


12   Yes, we will make sure to send all of those
  


13   e-mails immediately after this meeting, and if
  


14   for some reason a Commissioner does not receive
  


15   any item they're expecting, please let me know.
  


16               COMM. JACKSON:  Thank you.
  


17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thanks, everyone.
  


18   Enjoy your weekend.  It looks like we're going to
  


19   have a beautiful kickoff to fall.
  


20               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I have a question.
  


21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Yes.
  


22               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I've been trying to
  


23   get -- excuse me -- a mailing address for
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 1   Comm. Jackson, and I have nothing sent to me, so
  


 2   I'm asking Mr. Jackson if he would send to me by
  


 3   text his mailing address.  My phone number is
  


 4   317-370-4090.
  


 5               COMM. JACKSON:  Could you repeat that
  


 6   number, please?
  


 7               COMM. BLACKBURN:  370-4090.
  


 8               COMM. JACKSON:  370-4090.
  


 9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  That's right.
  


10               COMM. JACKSON:  All righty.
  


11               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Thank you.
  


12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you,
  


13   everyone, and thank you for your continued
  


14   service and patience.  I think that we might have
  


15   some adaptations in the coming months, and look
  


16   forward to rolling those out for you.  Have a
  


17   great weekend.
  


18               COMM. JACKSON:  Thank you.
  


19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.
  


20                        -  -  -
             Thereupon, the proceedings of


21           September 18, 2020 were concluded
                  at 1:21 o'clock p.m.


22                        -  -  -
  


23
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 1                      CERTIFICATE
  


 2          I, Lindy L. Meyer, Jr., the undersigned
  


 3   Court Reporter and Notary Public residing in the
  


 4   City of Shelbyville, Shelby County, Indiana, do
  


 5   hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
  


 6   correct transcript of the proceedings taken by me
  


 7   on Friday, September 18, 2020 in this matter and
  


 8   transcribed by me.
  


 9
  


10                        _________________________
  


11                         Lindy L. Meyer, Jr.,
  


12                         Notary Public in and
  


13                         for the State of Indiana.
  


14
  


15   My Commission expires August 26, 2024.
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           12   Civil Rights Commission, Adrianne L. Slash,



           13   Chairperson, taken before me, Lindy L. Meyer,



           14   Jr., a Notary Public in and for the State of



           15   Indiana, County of Shelby, via telephone on



           16   Friday, September 18, 2020 at 1:04 o'clock p.m.



           17                        -  -  -



           18



           19



           20



           21          William F. Daniels, RPR/CP CM d/b/a

                          ACCURATE REPORTING OF INDIANA

           22                 12922 Brighton Avenue

                              Carmel, Indiana  46032

           23                     (317) 848-0088
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            4      Steven A. Ramos

                   Holli Harrington

            5      James W. Jackson



            6

                   INDIANA CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION

            7      By Timothy Schultz, Deputy Director

                   Indiana Government Center North
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                   Indianapolis, Indiana  46204

            9          On behalf of the Commission.



           10
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                   Kimberly Simmons

           12



           13   OTHERS PRESENT:



           14      Chelsea Smith, OALP
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            1                                  1:04 o'clock p.m.

                                               September 18, 2020

            2                        -  -  -



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  We'll go ahead



            4   and we will call today's -- the September 2020



            5   meeting of the Indiana Civil Rights Commission to



            6   order.  It is 1:04 p.m.  Our meeting quorum has



            7   been established.



            8          Would you like to announce the agenda?



            9               MS. SIMMONS:  Hello, everyone.



           10          First on the agenda is the approval of the



           11   previous meeting minutes.  Second will be the



           12   ICRC Director's Report.  We have Deputy Director



           13   Tim Schultz with us today.  Next is Old Business.



           14   There are no new Appeals, no Motions or Other



           15   Filings.



           16          The New Business, there are three new



           17   appeals for appointment.  There are no Motions or



           18   Other Filings.  There are two ALJ decisions to



           19   review.  Only one requires action today.  The



           20   second item, the materials have been provided for



           21   your review.  If there are no objections -- if no



           22   objections are filed, it will be ready for a vote



           23   at the next meeting.
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you very



            2   much, Ms. Simmons.



            3               MS. SIMMONS:  And I'm not finished;



            4   I'm sorry.



            5               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



            6               MS. SIMMONS:  There are two ALJ



            7   decisions automatically confirmed that require no



            8   action.  Next is the Consideration of Standing



            9   Orders Concerning Service.  Then there are the



           10   meeting dates for the remainder of the 2020



           11   calendar year, there is a period for



           12   Announcements and a period for Public Comment,



           13   and then we'll adjourn.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you so



           15   much, Ms. Simmons.



           16          Our next item on the agenda is to approve



           17   the previous meeting minutes.  Is there a motion?



           18               COMM. RAMOS:  This is Vice-Chair



           19   Ramos, so moved.



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           21          Is there a second?



           22               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Comm. Harrington,



           23   second.
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  The



            2   motion's been moved and seconded.  I'll call



            3   the -- I'm sorry.  May we have Ms. Simmons call



            4   the roll for a vote?



            5               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Steve Ramos?



            6               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            7               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?



            8               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.



            9               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?



           10               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



           11               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Pastor Jackson?



           12               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.



           13               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with



           14   a vote of four to zero.



           15               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           16               MS. SIMMONS:  Oh, I don't think I --



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I didn't --



           18               MS. SIMMONS:  I'm so sorry.  Chair



           19   Slash?



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           21               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with



           22   a vote of five to zero.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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            1               MS. SIMMONS:  Sorry about that.



            2               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  That's okay.



            3          We'll now have the ICRC Director's Report.



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Good afternoon.  This



            5   is Tim Schultz again.  I did want to say that --



            6   apologies for this -- we are -- still remain --



            7   all of our data for our monthly report is still



            8   being reviewed to ensure accuracy.  We plan to



            9   have that to the Commission members yet this



           10   month, but we didn't want to give you a report



           11   that might still be updated, and then, of course,



           12   once that is provided to Commissioners, if there



           13   are any questions, we, of course, will make



           14   ourselves available to answer those questions.



           15          So, for a little bit of context, we are



           16   finalizing our EEOC contract this fall, so that's



           17   been taking a large number of our resources, and



           18   I again apologize for any inconvenience.



           19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



           20          Are there any other announcements or



           21   updates from ICRC at this time?



           22               MR. SCHULTZ:  Not at this time.



           23   Thank you.
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            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



            2          So, at this time, we have Old Business,



            3   and we don't have any this month, so very



            4   efficient, actually, we do not have any that we



            5   have to cover, so there is no Old Business, no



            6   Motions or Other Filings.



            7          I am to appoint some New Business,



            8   however, so I will pretend to go around the room



            9   as though I would if we were in person



           10   collectively together, so -- as I see you on our



           11   screen.  So, I will assign the case of Katherine



           12   Hilligoss versus Wildcat Enterprises, that's



           13   Case 470-2018-04376C, I will assign that to



           14   Vice-Chair Ramos.  The case of Leslie Johnson



           15   versus Herman & Kittle, that is HOrt19100571, I



           16   will assign that to Comm. Harrington.  And the



           17   case of Kellie Dawson versus Muesing Management



           18   Ivy Knoll Apartments, HOra20010016, I will assign



           19   to Comm. Jackson.



           20          Does the court reporter have any questions



           21   while we're still on this section?



           22               THE REPORTER:  No.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.
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            1          So, for New Business, Motions and Other



            2   Filings, we do not have any.  Moving on through



            3   our agenda rather quickly here today, the



            4   Administrative Law Judge does have a couple of



            5   orders that were disposed of.  Would you like to



            6   go over them before I address them?



            7               JUDGE SMITH:  I'm happy to run



            8   through them if -- to just go through each



            9   individually, if that's how you typically do



           10   this.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  It is.  So, we



           12   have one that does need a vote, that first one,



           13   so just making sure that we are all clear and on



           14   the same page, the case of Daniels versus Advance



           15   Assembly.



           16               JUDGE SMITH:  Sure thing.  Again, my



           17   name's Chelsea Smith.  I am an Administrative Law



           18   Judge with the Office of Administrative Law



           19   Proceedings.  And we have two cases today.  The



           20   first is Daniels versus Advance Assembly.  That



           21   is Case No. EMra19010049.  The date of the



           22   initial decision on that case was July 6th, 2020,



           23   and the ALJ dismissed this matter, finding that a
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            1   cause finding had been issued in error.  The



            2   objection period has closed and no objections



            3   were filed.  So, just noteworthy there that the



            4   parties did have an opportunity to object to the



            5   dismissal.



            6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            7          Commissioners, we do have to vote on this



            8   one.  Is there a motion to confirm or remand this



            9   one?



           10               COMM. BLACKBURN:  So moved.



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Which one;



           12   confirm or remand?



           13               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Comm. Blackburn.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Is that a



           15   motion to affirm?



           16               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Yes.



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           18          Ms. Simmons, will you please call the roll



           19   on this motion?  Oh, wait; I'm sorry.  I don't



           20   have a second.



           21          May I have a second?



           22               COMM. RAMOS:  Comm. Ramos, second.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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            1               MS. SIMMONS:  Thank you.



            2          Comm. Steve Ramos?



            3               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



            4               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?



            5               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.



            6               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?



            7               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



            8               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Jackson?



            9               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.



           10               MS. SIMMONS:  Chair Slash?



           11               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



           12               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with



           13   a vote of five-zero.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           15          Okay.  Ms. Smith, would you care to just



           16   go over this, even though it does not require a



           17   vote?  I want to make sure that we are clear, as



           18   it was an item that was on our agenda.



           19               JUDGE SMITH:  Certainly.  And this



           20   case is Martinez versus the City of Hammond



           21   Department of Parks and Recreation.  The Case



           22   Number is PAha16091437.  The date of the initial



           23   decision was September 11th, 2020, and in this
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            1   case, the ALJ issued an order resolving the



            2   matter on the merits after conducting a hearing.



            3   The ALJ found in favor of the Complainant on two



            4   claims and found in favor of Respondent on two



            5   claims.  The objection period in this matter has



            6   not yet closed, so, as it has been noted, a vote



            7   is not timely yet, and you'll have the



            8   opportunity to do that at the next meeting.



            9               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.  So,



           10   we'll look forward to seeing this item next month



           11   in October.  Thank you.



           12          So, next we have an ALJ decision that was



           13   automatically confirmed.  Would you like to kind



           14   of bring us to an understanding on this one as



           15   well?



           16               JUDGE SMITH:  Sure.  So, these



           17   decisions were automatically confirmed under the



           18   Commission's order on automatic adoption and



           19   approval of certain nonfinal order decisions, so



           20   no vote is required, and that's basically for



           21   agreed settlements.



           22          So, the first case is Easton versus LGC



           23   Hospitality Staffing, that's EMra 18050292, and
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            1   the second case is Gavin Gamzel versus LaGrange



            2   County Dodge & Jeep, EMra 190301128 [sic].  And



            3   in these cases, again, these are agreed



            4   settlements, and just keep in mind these are



            5   employment cases, and that's why the settlement



            6   agreements are confidential.



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



            8               JUDGE SMITH:  They elected to keep



            9   them confidential.



           10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           11          Do any of the Commissioners have any



           12   questions or concerns regarding the things that



           13   we have made no vote necessary or automatically



           14   confirmed?  I just want to make sure that if



           15   anyone has any questions, that we have addressed



           16   them at this time.



           17                    (No response.)



           18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



           19          And Deputy Director Schultz, would you



           20   like to help us out here with Section VII?



           21               MR. SCHULTZ:  Yes.  Thank you very



           22   much.



           23               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.
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            1               MR. SCHULTZ:  What has been presented



            2   today is Consideration of Standing Order



            3   Concerning Service.  Everybody should have



            4   received a copy of this Standing Order, and



            5   essentially what this Order permits is the



            6   allowance for electronic service filings for the



            7   Commission and the ALJ, and, of course, all other



            8   limited parties to any particular matter.



            9          Substantively this does not change



           10   anything as far as how matters are litigated.



           11   This only impacts service, and each service will



           12   not be required, it would merely be an option.



           13   People can continue to mail their service if they



           14   prefer, or fax, or deliver in person.



           15          So, this is merely just an additional



           16   option for service, and we've been working on



           17   this in coordination with the OALP office, who is



           18   now handling our ALJ matters, and this has been



           19   created in coordination with them.



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  So, just



           21   for clarity and nonlegal jargon, what it comes



           22   down to, a person who needs to get something to



           23   us in a timely manner, you're now saying that a
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            1   person could use e-mail as an opportunity for



            2   responding and getting all of those things



            3   cleared?



            4               MR. SCHULTZ:  Correct.  And I should



            5   add that this Standing Order does require a vote.



            6               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



            7          Are there any questions from the



            8   Commissioners?



            9                     (No response.)



           10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Is there a



           11   motion to support a Standing Order Concerning



           12   Electronic Service?



           13               COMM. RAMOS:  So moved, Comm. Ramos.



           14               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           15          And is there a second?



           16               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Second,



           17   Comm. Harrington.



           18               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           19          We can call the roll, please.



           20               MS. SIMMONS:  Let's see.



           21          Comm. Ramos?



           22               COMM. RAMOS:  Aye.



           23               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Alpha Blackburn?
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            1               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Aye.



            2               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Holli Harrington?



            3               COMM. HARRINGTON:  Aye.



            4               MS. SIMMONS:  Comm. Jackson?



            5               COMM. JACKSON:  Aye.



            6               MS. SIMMONS:  Chair Slash?



            7               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Aye.



            8               MS. SIMMONS:  The motion passes with



            9   a vote of five-zero.



           10               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thank you.



           11          Okay.  Folks, we had a very swift meeting



           12   here today, but I'd also like to say thanks to



           13   the due diligence of the staff in helping us to



           14   get ourselves to this place.  They did a lot of



           15   stuff in advance and organized a lot of stuff for



           16   us today.



           17          But we do have some meeting dates to



           18   consider for the remainder of 2020.  Does anyone



           19   have an issue with the date of October 16th?



           20               COMM. RAMOS:  I do not.



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  It looks



           22   like we're good there.  Are there any concerns



           23   around November 20th, since we've been going a
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            1   couple of months in advance?



            2                     (No response.)



            3               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing



            4   none, we'll leave the holiday season as is and



            5   we'll address it as we get further down the road.



            6   I don't see that we have an Announcements period



            7   on the agenda.  Am I allowed to insert one just



            8   in case we need it?



            9               MR. SCHULTZ:  Of course.



           10   Announcements may be added to the agenda, as well



           11   as Public Comments.



           12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



           13          So, is there anyone here that's here for



           14   public comment today?



           15                     (No response.)



           16               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  I'll ask one more



           17   time in case somebody's on mute.  Is there anyone



           18   that's here for public comment today?



           19                     (No response.)



           20               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you.



           21   Hearing none, is there anyone who has an



           22   announcement today?



           23                     (No response.)

�







                                                                17







            1               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Hearing



            2   none, I suppose it's time for us to adjourn the



            3   September 18th, 2020 meeting of the Indiana Civil



            4   Rights Commission.  Thank you so much for your



            5   time.  We'll look forward to a more lengthy



            6   agenda next month, as we do have some cases in



            7   Old Business, and it looks like we will have some



            8   decisions to actually act upon as well.



            9               COMM. JACKSON:  You'll be sure to



           10   e-mail those cases to us, please?



           11               MR. SCHULTZ:  This is Tim Schultz.



           12   Yes, we will make sure to send all of those



           13   e-mails immediately after this meeting, and if



           14   for some reason a Commissioner does not receive



           15   any item they're expecting, please let me know.



           16               COMM. JACKSON:  Thank you.



           17               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Thanks, everyone.



           18   Enjoy your weekend.  It looks like we're going to



           19   have a beautiful kickoff to fall.



           20               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I have a question.



           21               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Yes.



           22               COMM. BLACKBURN:  I've been trying to



           23   get -- excuse me -- a mailing address for
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            1   Comm. Jackson, and I have nothing sent to me, so



            2   I'm asking Mr. Jackson if he would send to me by



            3   text his mailing address.  My phone number is



            4   317-370-4090.



            5               COMM. JACKSON:  Could you repeat that



            6   number, please?



            7               COMM. BLACKBURN:  370-4090.



            8               COMM. JACKSON:  370-4090.



            9               COMM. BLACKBURN:  That's right.



           10               COMM. JACKSON:  All righty.



           11               COMM. BLACKBURN:  Thank you.



           12               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.  Thank you,



           13   everyone, and thank you for your continued



           14   service and patience.  I think that we might have



           15   some adaptations in the coming months, and look



           16   forward to rolling those out for you.  Have a



           17   great weekend.



           18               COMM. JACKSON:  Thank you.



           19               CHAIRPERSON SLASH:  Okay.



           20                        -  -  -

                          Thereupon, the proceedings of

           21           September 18, 2020 were concluded

                               at 1:21 o'clock p.m.

           22                        -  -  -



           23
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